
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Classic Arms Pty Ltd

7 Gladiola street, Witbank, 1035

Classic would like to get a SAHRA Permit for the firearms which will be exported to Vernon Easley in
USA after receiving the SAPS Export Permit. Mr Easley does not require to have an Import Permit for
these firearms as they are regarded as Antique arms.

Dear Teresa Soutar

Attached you will find the requested permit for the permanent export of 8 firearms to Vernon Easley in the USA
for which you applied.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Cuan Hahndiek
Heritage Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency
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________________________________________ 
Regina Isaacs
Manager: Heritage Objects Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/488269

Terms & Conditions:

1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for
proposed work.

2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.
3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.
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